

MAR 16

PRISONER/PAROLEE GRIEVANCE APPEAL FORM *Rev'd 2/28/18*

Date Received by Grievance Coordinator at Step II: MAR 02 2018

Grievance Identifier: URF11810210521128A

INSTRUCTIONS: THIS FORM IS ONLY TO BE USED TO APPEAL A STEP I GRIEVANCE.

The white copy of the Prisoner/Parolee Grievance Form CSJ-247A (or the goldenrod copy if you have not been provided with a Step I response in a timely manner) **MUST** be attached to the white copy of this form if you appeal it at both Step II and Step III.

If you should decide to appeal the Step I grievance response to Step II, your appeal should be directed to: URF
Warden's Office by 3-8-18. If it is not submitted by this date, it will be considered terminated.

If you should decide to appeal the response you receive at Step II, you should send your Step III Appeal to the Director's Office, P.O. Box 30003, Lansing, Michigan, 48909.

Name (Print first, last)	Number	Institution	Lock Number	Date of Incident	Today's Date
GOULD, RAND W.	C-187131	URF	B-176	2/07/18	3/01/18

STEP II - Reason for Appeal NOT A DUPLICATE GRIEVANCE unless grievance coordinator MCC. M. McLean is maintaining grievances cannot be written because staff keep repeating the same violation of procedure for different items of mail. If so, then grievance can never be written a misconduct report for PDC, out of place, etc., as he has already received these. This grievance was written in concern of mailing label being removed from Turning the Tide, Vol. 30, No 1, Jan - March 2019 on 2/07/18 NOT in concern of San Francisco Bay Blues, Nov. 2017 and Workers World, V. 59, No 47, Nov. 23, 2017 as is fraudulently alleged by McLean, see URF 1712035580106, 11/30/17, where Senior McLean is obviously guilty of violating MCL 49.142, MCL 750.478 and MCL 750.505 for his flagrant act of failing to know and follow rules, policy and law, to perform his public duty, obstruction of justice, misconduct in office and misprison, as well as guilty of violations and conspiring to, grievant's civil rights in violation of 18 USC 241 & 242, this matter should be referred to Michigan and U.S. Attorney General's for prosecution. 3/1/18

STEP II - Response

Date Received by Step II Respondent: MAR 02 2018

See Attached

Cornie Hunter, WARDEN
Respondent's Name (Print)

Cornie
Respondent's Signature

3/1/18
Date

Date Returned to Grievant: 3-8-18

STEP III - Reason for Appeal Step II respondent, warden Cornie Hunter, unlawfully upholds said rejection, thus implicating herself in the conspiracy to violate grievant's civil rights, and the destruction and interference with U.S. P.S. mail, under color of law, 18 U.S.C. §§ 241, 242, 1702 & 1703. As such, under state law, she is guilty of neglect of duty, misconduct in office, obstruction of justice and misprison, in violation of MCL 750.478 and MCL 750.505. The majority of charges, i.e., law violations, stem from her failure to know and follow policy, rules and law as written pursuant to MCL 49.142, as well as Civil Service Rules, Ethical Standards and Conduct, and MDOC employee work rules as set forth in PD 01.04.110(A) PD 02.03.107 (B), PD 03.03.130 and MDOC Work Policies 1, 3, 5, 9, 13, 22, 27, 33 & 47. Remedy requested at steps I & II must be granted. 3/1/18

NOTE: Only a copy of this appeal and the response will be returned to you.

STEP III - Director's Response is attached as a separate sheet.

STEP II GRIEVANCE RESPONSE FOR PRISONER GOULD 187131 B-176 (URF)

Grievance **URF 1802 0521 28A**, has been reviewed.

The Step I rejection has been reviewed by the Warden's Office in accordance with PD 03.02.130, "Prisoner/Parolee Grievances" and the rejection is upheld at Step II.



Connie Horton, Warden

3/7/18

Date

CH/ka

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
PRISONER/PAROLEE GRIEVANCE FORM

4835-4247 10/94
 CSJ-247A

Date Received at Step I 2-16-18 Grievance Identifier: URF118102105211281A

Be brief and concise in describing your grievance issue. If you have any questions concerning the grievance procedure, refer to PD 03.02.130 and OP 03.02.130 available in the prison Law Library.

Name (print first, last)	Number	Institution	Lock Number	Date of Incident	Today's Date
GOULD, RAND W.	C-187131	URF	B-176	2/07/18	2/13/18

What attempt did you make to resolve this issue prior to writing this grievance? On what date? 2/08/18

If none, explain why. Sent notice to URF mail room advising they're violating OP 05.03.118A, as well as State and Federal law, with no response as of this date. M.b., URF mail room has been repeatedly advised of similar violations, yet refuses to comply or respond to letters.

State problem clearly. Use separate grievance form for each issue. Additional pages, using plain paper, may be used. Four copies of each page and supporting documents must be submitted with this form. The grievance must be submitted to the Grievance Coordinator in accordance with the time limits of OP 03.02.130.

On 2/07/18, grievant received Turning the Tide, Vol. 30, No. 1, Jan-March 2018, with mailing label removed in direct violation of OP 05.03.118A (C)(6)(a), which clearly states:
"(a) Unless received directly from the publisher or an authorized vendor, mail that is stapled, pasted, or otherwise joined to another item." (emphasis supplied)
Said newspaper came "directly from the publisher" and, while a mailing label is clearly "otherwise joined" to it, it cannot be removed as it came from the publisher. This is what the word "unless" means! Moreover, this illegal and unconstitutional interference with U.S.P.S. mail has now risen to the level of a conspiracy to violate state and federal law. 18 USC §§ 241, 242; 18 USC §§ 1702, 1703, MCL 900.43, MCL 19.142, MCL 750.478, MCL 750.505, as well as U.S. Const. Am I and Mich. Const. 1963, art 1, § 5.
Wherefore grievant demands unlawfully removed label be returned to his possession and mail room staff involved be subject to PD 02.03.100, with this matter turned over to Internal Affairs and U.S.P.S. Postal Inspectors and State Attorney General for investigation and prosecution of state and federal law violators.

RESPONSE (Grievant Interviewed?) Yes No If No, give explanation. If resolved, explain resolution.)

See attached response

Rec'd 2/22/18

<u>M. McLean</u> Respondent's Signature	<u>2-16-18</u> Date	<u>[Signature]</u> Reviewer's Signature	<u>2/20/18</u> Date
<u>M. McLean</u> Respondent's Name (Print)	<u>GC</u> Working Title	<u>[Signature]</u> Reviewer's Name (Print)	<u>A/DW</u> Working Title

Date Returned to Grievant: <u>2-21-18</u>	If resolved at Step I, Grievant sign here. Resolution must be described above.	Grievant's Signature	Date
---	--	----------------------	------

Michigan Department of Corrections
GRIEVANCE REJECTION LETTER

DATE: Friday, February 16, 2018

TO: GOULD RAND W 187131 **LOCATION:** URF B 176

FROM: M. McLean, Grievance Coordinator

SUBJECT: Receipt/Rejection/Denial for Step I Grievance

Your Step I grievance regarding **Grievance Rejections**

was received in this office on **02/16/18** and was rejected due to the following reason:

Your grievance is being rejected because the issue you specify is a duplicate of the grievance listed at the end of this paragraph that has already been processed. Grievance denied.

Any future references to this grievance should utilize this identifier:

URF — 18— 02 — 521 — 28 A

Additional Information

This issue was addressed in URF 17 12 3558 15G.